

## References

Academy of Educational Planning and Management (2003) Educational Management Information System, Ministry of Education, Government of Pakistan. Available at <http://www.aepam.gov.pk/Emis>, Accessed on 25.03.2005.

Allrefer. (1995) Education Administration and funding. Available online at <http://reference.allrefer.com/country-guide-study/india/india44.html>, Accessed on 09.11.2004.

American Graduate Education (2006) U.S. Education System. Available online at <http://www.americangraduateeducation.com/folder1/subfolder1/edusystem.htm>, Accessed on 15.07.2006.

Arunatilake, N. and De Silva, R. (2004) Overview of Education Budgeting and Resource Allocation Processes in Sri Lanka. Institute for Policy Studies. Report for Commonwealth Education Fund – Sri Lanka.



University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka.  
Electronic Theses & Dissertations  
[www.lib.mrt.ac.lk](http://www.lib.mrt.ac.lk)

Arunatilake, N. (2006) Education Participation in Sri Lanka – Why All are Not in School. International Journal of Education Research, Volume 45 No.3, Page 137-152.

Aturupane, H. and Abeygunawardena, B. (2000) The cost and Financing of Primary Education. Primary Education Reform in Sri Lanka, Chapter 8, Page 129-165, Ministry of Education and Higher education, Sri Lanka.

Burch, T. K. (2003) Demography in a key: A theory of population theory. Demographic Research, Volume 9, Article 11.

Byström, K. and Järvelin, K. (1995) Task complexity affects information seeking and use. Information Processing and Management, Volume 31 No.2, Page 191 - 213.

Central Bank of Sri Lanka, Annual Reports, various issues.

Cresswell, A. M. and Dawes, S. S. (2004) *The Information Dimension of Education Financing Decisions: Data Needs, Systems and Strategies*. Center for Technology in Government, University of Albany, USA.

Crouch, L., Enache, M. and Supanc, P. (2001) *Education Management Information Systems (EMIS): Guidelines for the Design and Implementation*, TechKnowLogia, Jan/Feb, Volume 3, Issue 1.

De Silva, C. R. and De Silva, D. (1986) *Education in Sri Lanka 1948-1985: an analysis of the structure and a critical survey of the literature*, Asia Foundation, Colombo.

Department of Census and Statistics, *Statistical Abstracts*. Available online at <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>. Accessed on 13.10.2005 and 23.04.2007.

Ellison, R. (2004) *A practical guide to working with Education Management Information Systems*. Statistical Consultant Under to DFID, First draft.



University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka  
Electronic Theses & Dissertations  
[www.lib.mrt.ac.lk](http://www.lib.mrt.ac.lk)

Gurr, D. (1997) *The Development of Management Information System in Education*. ACEA National Conference, Canberra.

Jarvelin, K. and Wilson, T. D. (2003) *On conceptual models for information seeking and retrieval research*. *Information Research*, Volume 9, No.1, Paper 163. Available online at <http://InformationR.net/ir/9-1/paper163.html>. Accessed on 25.03 2005.

Jayasuriya, J. E. (1969) *Education in Ceylon: Before and after independence 1939 - 1968*. Associated Educational Publishers, Colombo.

Lall, M. (2005) *The Challenges for India's Education System*, Asia programme, Chatham House.

Laudon, K. C. and Laudon J. P. (2002) *Management Information Systems: Managing the Digital firm*, 7<sup>th</sup> Edition, Pearson Education (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

- Lucey, T (1997) Management Information Systems. 8<sup>th</sup> Edition, BPB Publications, India.
- Mallawarachchi, S. (2004) The Importance of Estimating Teacher Requirement in Education Planning. Available online at [http://www.ioe.ac.uk/schools/leid/slpepp/teach\\_require.pdf](http://www.ioe.ac.uk/schools/leid/slpepp/teach_require.pdf). Accessed on 25.03 2005.
- Mallawarachchi, S. and Sivagnanam, M. (2000) Planning, Monitoring & Management Information Systems for Primary Education. Chapter 9, Primary Education reform in Sri Lanka, Page 169-189, Ministry of Education and Higher Education, Sri Lanka
- McMeekin, R. W. (1975) Education Planning and Expenditure Decisions in Developing Countries with a Malaysian Case Study. Praeger Publishers, USA.
- Mehta, A. C. (2000) Educational Information System in India and its Limitations: Suggestions for Improvement, National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration, New Delhi, India.
- Ministry of Education, Afghanistan (2005) Project Document Educational Management Information System, Ministry of Education and Vocational Training, AFG/05287, Afghanistan. Available online at <http://www.moe.gov.af>. Accessed on 11.03.2006.
- Ministry of Education, Korea (2006) Organization of the Educational Administration. Available online at <http://english.moe.go.kr>. Accessed on 26.04.2007.
- Ministry of Education, Malaysia (2004) The Development of Education, National report of Malaysia. Available online at <http://www.ibe.unesco.org/international/ICE47/English/Natreps/reports/malaysia.pdf>. Accessed on 14.09.2005.
- Ministry of Education, Pakistan (2000) National Education Information System (NEMIS), Pakistan. Available online at <http://www.moe.gov.pk>. Accessed on 07.09.2005.

Ministry of Education, Sri Lanka (2006a) Present Education System and Management Structure. Available online at <http://www.moe.gov.lk>. Accessed on 28.06.2007.

Ministry of Education, Sri Lanka (2006b) Statistical Tables – 2005. Available online at <http://www.moe.gov.lk>. Accessed on 28.06.2007.

Mintzberg, H. and Waters, J. A. (1985) Of strategies, deliberate and emergent. Strategic Management Journal, Volume 6, Issue 3 pp 257-272.

Mintzberg, H. Raisinghani, D. and Theoret, A. (1976) The structure of “unstructured” decision processes. Administrative Science Quarterly, 21, pp 246-275.

Moody, S. and Edgell, D. (2000) Planning Delaware’s School Needs: Issues of Location, Design and Infrastructure. Institute for Public Administration, College of Human Services, Education and Public policy, University of Delaware, Delaware, USA.

Moses, K. D. (2000) Information Systems for Education Management. TechKnowLogia, May/June, Volume 2, Issue 3.



University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka  
Electronic Theses & Dissertations  
[www.lib.mrt.ac.lk](http://www.lib.mrt.ac.lk)

Moses, K. D. (2001) Education Management Information System: What Is It and Why Do We Not Have More of It? TechKnowLogia, Jan/Feb, Volume 3, Issue 1.

Myers, M. D. (1997) Qualitative Research in Information Systems. MIS Quarterly (21:2), pp. 241-242. MISQ Discovery, archival version, June 1997. Available online at [http://www.misq.org/discovery/MISQD\\_isworld/](http://www.misq.org/discovery/MISQD_isworld/). Accessed on 28.06.2004.

Naoum, S. G. (1999) Dissertation Research and Writing for Construction Students. Butterworth-Heinemann, Oxford.

National Education Commission. (2003) Envisioning Education for Human Development: Proposals for a National Policy Framework on General Education in Sri Lanka.

Radcliffe, E. B. (2000) Introduction to Population Ecology, Radcliffes's IPM World Textbook.

Ramachandran, V. and Saihjee, A. (2002) The New Segregation: Reflections on Gender and Equity in Primary Education. Economic and Political Weekly, pp 1600-1613.

Registrar General's Department, statistical data. Available online at <http://www.rgd.gov.lk>. Accessed on 22.08.2006.

Sivagnanam, M. (2001) Towards the Future of Educational Planning for EFA in Sri Lanka. Available online at <http://www.ioc.ac.uk/schools/leid/slpepp/futedplan.pdf>. Accessed on 18.03.2005.

Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organisation. (2006) Malaysia: National Education System. Available online at <http://www.seameo.org/index>. Accessed on 26.04.2007.



University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka.  
Electronic Theses & Dissertations  
[www.lib.mrt.ac.lk](http://www.lib.mrt.ac.lk)

Sumathipala, K. H. M. (1968) History of Education in Ceylon 1796 – 1965. First edition, The Ceylon Historical Vol. 13.

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation. (2003) Education Plans and Policies. Available online at <http://portal.unesco.org/education/en/ev.php>. Accessed on 12.06.2007.

United States Department of Education (2002) An overview of the U.S. Department of Education. Available online at <http://www.ed.gov/about/overview>. Accessed on 26.04.2007.

Voigts, F. G. G. (1999) Development of an Education Management Information System (EMIS) in Namibia. Available online at [http://www.adeanet.org/programs/pstr99/pstr99\\_namibia1.pdf](http://www.adeanet.org/programs/pstr99/pstr99_namibia1.pdf). Accessed on 13.08.2004.

West Virginia Department of Education, (2003) West Virginia Education Information System, Executive Summary. Available online at [www.nascio.org/award/nomination/2003westVirginia6.doc](http://www.nascio.org/award/nomination/2003westVirginia6.doc). Accessed on 13.08.2004.

White, N. A. (1998) Basic Population Ecology. Written for SVEC7 Animal Ecology. Available online at <http://www.zsooek.slu.se/EcoForest/Block1/naw/popgrow.htm>. Accessed on 25.07.2005.

World Bank. (2005) Treasures of the Education system in Sri Lanka: restoring Performance, Expanding Opportunities and Enhancing Prospects. Human Development Unit, South Asia region.

World Education Forum. (2000) The EFA 2000 Assessment: Country Reports: India. Available online at <http://www2.unesco.org/wef/countryreports/india/rapport1.html>. Accessed on 30.05.2005.

World Education Forum. (2000) The EFA 2000 Assessment: Country Reports: Malaysia. Available online at <http://www.unesco.org/education/wef/countryreports/malaysia/rapport2.html>. Accessed on 30.05.2005.

World Education Forum. (2000) The EFA 2000 Assessment: Country Reports: Sri Lanka. Available online at [http://www2.unesco.org/wef/countryreports/sri\\_lanka](http://www2.unesco.org/wef/countryreports/sri_lanka). Accessed on 30.05.2005.

## **List of Resource Persons**

1. Mr. S. U. Wijeratne, Additional Secretary (Planning and management), Ministry of Education
2. Mr. P. N. Ilapperuma, Acting Director, Data Management and Research Branch, Ministry of Education
3. Mrs. Malani Fernando, Director (School works) Building unit, Ministry of Education.
4. Mrs. S. Ranadheera, Senior Statistician, Registrar General's Department
5. Mr. H. M. Podibanda, Assistant Director (Planning), Provincial Ministry of Education, North Western Province
6. Mr. S. Widanapathirana, Assistant Director (Planning), Provincial Ministry of Education, Western Province
7. Mr. K. A. C. Dharmawardana, Assistant Director (Planning), Provincial Department of Education, Western Province
8. Mrs. Premawathi, Assistant Director (Planning), Provincial Department of Education, North Western Province
9. Mrs. J. Rupasinghe, Assistant Director (Planning), Zonal Education Office, Homagama
10. Mr. A. M. Jayaratne Banda, Assistant Director (Planning), Zonal Education Office, Kurunagala
11. Mrs. Paranawithana, Assistant Director (Planning), Zonal Education Office, Piliyandala
12. Mrs. O. M. V. Mudalige, Assistant Director (Planning), Zonal Education Office, Kalutara.